
Memorandum
Item 9d

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: February 22, 2023
SUBJECT: Automatic Reemployment Contract Extension

Included with this memo is an email from Craig Education Association President, Courtney Wood, requesting an 
additional 14 days for certified staff members to consider the 2023-2024 contract offer.  On January 25, 2023 the 
CCSD Board approved the certified contracts for the 2023-2024 school year as indicated by Item 9a Personnel 
Report from the January 25, 2023 CCSD School Board meeting.  Contracts were issued on Thursday, January 26, 
2023 and as stipulated in AS 14.20.145 Automatic Reemployment, “Except as provided in AS 14.20.177(e), the 
right to automatic reemployment under this section expires if the teacher does not accept reemployment within 
30 days after the dateon which the teacher receives a contract of reemployment.”  30 days after the Thursday, 
January 26, 2023 date contracts were issued is Saturday, February 25, 2023.  Due to the fact that this is a Saturday, 
CCSD has provided CCSD certified staff until Monday, February 27, 2023 to accept reemployment.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2023-2024 Automatic Reemployment contract offer from Monday, 
February 27, 2023 to Monday, March 13, 2023.


